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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – JUNE 26, 2008

(Time Noted – 7:00 PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I’d like to call the meeting of the ZBA to order. The first order of business is the Public Hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of this Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state their request and explain why it should be granted. The Board will then ask the applicant any questions it may have and then any questions or comments from the public will be entertained. After all the Public Hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. The Board will try to render a decision on all applications this evening; however, we have up to 62 days to reach a determination. I would like to ask if anyone has a cell phone to please turn it off so that we won't not be interrupted and also when speaking please speak into the microphones as this is being recorded. And I'd also like to point out that the Members of the Board have made site visits. If there is anyone here regarding the Biagini, I have a letter from Edward Biagini:  Please remove my item (Lot on corner of River Road and Oak Street) from the agenda of this month's ZBA meeting that is being held this Thursday, June 26th.  I am still in the process of gathering information that the ZBA requested at their May meeting. Please place my item on the agenda for the July ZBA meeting being held on July 24th. Thank you. Edward Biagini.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion?

Mr. McKelvey: So moved.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY

DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

ALSO PRESENT: 
BETTY GENNARELLI, ZBA SECRETARY

GERALD CANFIELD, FIRE INSPECTOR 

JOSEPH MATTINA, BUILDING INSPECTOR

    



(Time Noted – 7:03 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 26, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:03 PM) 


MARTIN KIRSCHNER


906 ROUTE 32, WALLKILL







(2-2-11) RR ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the height and both side yards setbacks to continue to build a rear and 2nd floor addition on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: The first item on the agenda, Martin Kirschner, 906 Route 32.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on June 17th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on June 18th. The applicant sent out fourteen registered letters, thirteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.   

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. You may begin.

Mr. Kirschner:  O.K. I am adding 375 sq ft to my top floor for more living space.

Chairperson Cardone: Just for the record identify yourself.

Mr. Kirschner: My name is Martin Kirschner.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Gennarelli: You can tip that microphone up a little bit. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone:  It looks like you've already started construction.

Mr. Kirschner: Yeah, I had a…downstairs I redid downstairs…I had an ant problem…a termite problem and as we started we got to a certain level…we stopped for Permits.

Ms. Drake: Are you increasing the number of bedrooms in the house? 

Mr. Kirschner: No just making more living space like a living room and a family room…just so we can separate the kids. 

Ms. Drake: I have a question for the Building Department. Does this increase change the percentage of cover or anything for the lot or anything like that? Going up? I just didn't know…changes the cover.

Mr. Mattina: Joe from Code Compliance. No it doesn’t because…

Chairperson Cardone: Joe is that mic on?

Mr. Mattina: Hello.

Ms. Gennarelli: You can tilt it up a little bit more so you don't have to bend. 

Mr. Mattina: Yes, going up wouldn't affect the lot coverage.

Ms. Drake: O.K.

Mr. Mattina: And that is a pretty big lot anyway.

Ms. Drake: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Other questions from the Board? 

Ms. Eaton: Do you have the proper Permits now?

Mr. Kirschner: Excuse me?

Ms. Eaton: Do you have the proper Permits now? 

Mr. Kirschner: Yes, we filed for them.

Chairperson Cardone: What is the reason that you started construction without the Permits? 

Mr. Kirschner: Well we started doing downstairs and we had ants and termites in the house and there was a lot of rotted sills and the house was falling down...like half of the house was falling down. 

Mr. McKelvey: You still understood you needed a Building Permit though, right?

Mr. Kirschner: When I was doing the repairs I didn't need the Building Permits, I was repairing but once we got to a certain point then we filed for Permits. 

Mr. Donovan: That would be right after the Stop Work Order?

Mr. Kirschner: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: What's the maximum height you are looking for on this? I didn't see it listed anywhere…it just said that it was over. 

Mr. Mattina: Joe from Code Compliance. It's not over the 35 feet height but it’s a non-conforming building and it was one story and he did raise the roof so he increased the degree.

Mr. Hughes: So, it's…O.K. because on one of the sheets it listed the height being a variance. 

Mr. Mattina: It increased the non-conforming height of the dwelling.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. It didn't appear to be over 35 feet that's why I asked.

Mr. Mattina: It's not but it's non-conforming he went longer and higher.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. Thank you for answering that. 

Mr. Kirschner: You're welcome.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you, Joe.

Mr. Manley: Mr. Mattina, have you received a copy of the information with regard to the construction itself, plans or anything of that sort?

Mr. Mattina: Yes. Building Inspector Campbell is handling this and he has the application and he has a set of plans and we needed him to come to the Board first before we review it and make any changes that need to be made.

Mr. Manley: O.K. Does…I'm not holding you to exactly what the plans say but did everything appear from what the Building Inspector saw in there to be in order? Did everything appear to be?

Mr. Mattina: Yes. 

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: I notice there's a shed in the back and what is that used for?

Mr. Kirschner: My work tools. I'm a contractor.

Ms. Drake: Is there another family living on the property or anything or…?

Mr. Kirschner: I have another house in the back of my property, a cottage.

Ms. Drake: And there is somebody living in there or no?

Mr. Kirschner: Yes. 

Ms. Drake: Yes?

Mr. Kirschner: Yes.

Ms. Drake: Because this is actually zone for RR and it only allows a 1-family residence.

Mr. Kirschner: I have no idea. That house was I built…when I bought that house.

Ms. Drake: (to Joe Mattina) Where you aware of that? 

Mr. Mattina: That there was two dwellings?

Ms. Drake: I'm sorry?

Mr. Mattina: That there was two dwellings? No I didn't.

Ms. Drake: No? I don't know if that's…

Mr. Kirschner: There's two addresses for my house. There is 904 and 906. 

Ms. Drake: Oh, so the other, the little building right behind your house…?

Mr. Kirschner: Has it's own address.

Ms. Drake: I am having a hard time hearing you. I'm sorry.

Mr. Kirschner:  It has it's own address.

Ms. Drake: The real little…

Mr. Kirschner: The little cottage in the back has it's own address it's 904.

Chairperson Cardone: That's a separate lot?

Mr. Kirschner: Yes. Well I don't know if it’s a separate lot its all on one deed that I have.

Mr. Hughes: Both buildings are on one property?

Mr. Kirschner: Yes. 

Chairperson Cardone: It looks like a separate.

Mr. Manley: It appears like it's separate. There is a survey here.

Mr. Donovan: It looks to me that maybe there is a dash line but based upon the portion of the survey that I have would indicate that its all on one lot and both houses are serviced by the same one driveway correct?

Mr. Kirschner: Yes.

Mr. Manley: O.K. 

Mr. Hughes: Are they on the same well? 

Mr. Kirschner: No.

Mr. Hughes: They have their own individual?

Mr. Kirschner: Separate wells, separate septics.

Ms. Drake: Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: The assessor's map shows it as one parcel. I don't know if there has been a subdivision subsequent to their last review but…

Mr. Donovan: This, what appears to be a survey here, indicates as one lot as well.

Mr. Manley: It also appears that there is one well. I don't see a second well on here. 

Mr. Kirschner: There's two wells, one on the right side of the main house and one on the left side of the back house.

Mr. Hughes: I have a question for the Building Department representatives. In a situation like this is it necessary for him to have two wells or…?

Mr. Mattina: Not if they've been serviced by two wells before no that wouldn't weigh into it.

Mr. Hughes: I mean, the way it appears to me is this was a pre-existing condition that cottage is pretty old.

Mr. Kirschner: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: So I don't know if there is any ruling on that part of it.

Mr. Mattina: No, we wouldn't make him do it (inaudible).

Mr. Hughes: Thank you. I have nothing else.       

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Kirschner: Thank you very much.

(Time Noted – 7:12 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 26, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 9:20 PM)

MARTIN KIRSCHNER


906 ROUTE 32, WALLKILL







(2-2-11) RR ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the height and both side yards setbacks to continue to build a rear and 2nd floor addition on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting. On the first application Martin Kirschner, 906 Route 32, Wallkill seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the height and both side yards setbacks to continue to build a rear and 2nd floor addition on the residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. I also have the report from the County on this application. The County recommendation is Local Determination. Do we have discussion on this application?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to approve this application? 

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Mr. Maher: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY








DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 9:21 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 26, 2008              (Time Noted – 7:12 PM) 


GDP AMODEO PARTNERS, LLC 
       UNION AVE (RTE 300) & ORR AVE, NBGH






       (96-1-6, 7, 8, 9, 11.1, 95-1-37.2, 36) IB ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback, the side yards setbacks (single and combined), the rear yard setback, the lot surface coverage and the lot building coverage to build a commercial (retail) and restaurant space.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant GDP Amodeo Partners, Union Ave. & Orr Ave.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on June 17th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on June 18th. The applicant sent out twenty-three registered letters, twenty-three were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order. 

Mr. Wolinsky: Good evening Madam Chairman, Members of the Zoning Board my name is Larry Wolinsky, member of the law firm of Jacobowitz & Gubitz and I'm here tonight on behalf of this variance application. Assisting me in the presentation tonight is Brian Waisnor who is our engineer from Langdon Engineering. He is going to help me with some of the visuals for everyone to see and I also have Adrian Goddard here who is the project principal with Amodeo Partners and we're expecting Nick Cetara, thought he'd be here by now but a from Cosimo's which as if you've reviewed the application in advance you know that that is a part of this application. As I'm sure you're aware we're here this evening for area variances in connection with this shopping center that's known as The Shoppes at Union Square. The property is located and generally situated adjacent to N.Y.S. 300, Route 300 and Orr Avenue. O.K.? It consists of the following existing tax map parcels Section 96, Block 1, Lots 6, 7, 8, 9 and 11.1 and Section 95, Block 1, Lot 36 and Lot 37.2. Now all of these tax map parcels are proposed to be consolidated except for 96-1-11,1 is what we all know as the Cosimo's parcel. That parcel, although physically and functionally, although they will be incorporated into the shopping center it's required to remain in the present existing ownership and that as you have seen in on know a number of other occasions is what's driving the need for the variances we are requesting this evening.  Just with respect to a very brief overview of the project there are essential five buildings, new buildings being proposed in this center with approximately four hundred parking spaces. There are three principal points of access, the main point being off of Union Avenue and then I believe there are two off of Orr. (To Mr. Waisnor) Is that correct?  Correct. O.K. There's an internal connection, a driveway connection to the adjoining shopping center where Barnes & Noble is etcetera. There is also a sidewalk that extends from our project into that area in case there are pedestrians who are using either want to get between the two facilities. We are eliminating four existing curb cuts and replacing one for a net of three. There are presently in this area six existing curb cuts onto Union Avenue/300. This project will wipe out three as three of those parcels are being consolidated into the shopping center and then we're adding one at Union Avenue so the net effect is three lost. A SEQRA Negative Declaration has been issued and a preliminary site plan approval has been granted by the Planning Board. Turning to the Zoning of the property it's in the IB district. As you guys are well aware shopping centers are permitted in that zone. The project meets all of the area requirements for a shopping center. I'd like to pay particular note to the fact that the building surface coverage for this project is 50%, which is 30% less than the 80% maximum permitted under the zoning. The building coverage is 14.2%, which is less than half of the 30% required and the minimum interior landscaping is 10.7%, which is more than double the required under the zoning law, which is 5%. So let's turn to the variances all of these variances are related to the Cosimo parcel specifically and the need to have that parcel remain in the current owner's ownership and the fact that the current owner is requesting and a building be constructed on that property and that building will also be integrated into the shopping center area. There are two real categories of variances one are setback variances and one are what we'll call coverage variances. The setback variances, so I am going to go through each one of them and so we can clearly show you on the map because on the site plans I think there is a lot of information there and its hard to pick out. There is a front yard setback from 60 feet to 55.7 feet, O.K.? This by the way is pre-existing situation nothing we are proposing to do is going to make the non-conformity any greater or any worse. I had questioned whether we had even needed variance for this because it was pre-existing and we weren't affecting it at all and I was told because we were essentially making a new application for a shopping center and this was part of that that we should get these variances re-approved. The second variance is in the exact same category is a side yard setback variance from 50 feet to 36.5 feet again a pre-existing situation nothing we are proposing to do increases the degree of the non-conformity. The next variance which now is all relating to the a…begins to relate to building that's being included on that lot is a side yard from 50 feet to .8 feet. That almost becomes a zero lot line kind of situation. It is pushed up against the property lot line. The next requested variance is a combined side yard from 100 feet to 37.3 feet. I don't know if we actually show that but it’s a combination of the two side yards. The third one is a rear yard set back from 60 to 19.7 again as a result of the existing property line. As far as the coverage variances are concerned they all only apply to the lot that you are seeing before you. I've already given you the facts that relate to the shopping center as a whole where we're way under the standards but in this case the building coverage variance for this particular lot is from 30% to 36.3% and the surface coverage is from 80% to 89.3%. The 89 it's 9.3% additional is what the variance request is. Turning to the legal standards for the grant of an area variance were set forth in detail in our application. I'll try and go through them quickly in the interest of saving time. No undesirable change in the neighborhood or detriment to nearby properties: again, we're located in a very commercial area here. The two variances, the Orr Avenue and the Union Avenue variances are already existing. The remaining side and rear yard variances and coverage variances are internal. The fact that its in an IB district as a legal point is when it’s a permitted use in the district when the law is at its tantamount to a legislative finding that it is within the character and of the community. With the respect to the standard relating to whether there is an alternative accomplish this purpose other than an area variance, their answer is no only because the owner of Cosimo's requires continued ownership and its not possible for us to consolidate this lot. If it were possible for us to consolidate this lot no variances would be necessary. We would just have the two pre-existing situations with the far side of Cosimo's building that are already there. In terms of substantiality, in quantum they are definitely substantial variances but I think in substance given the entire layout of the shopping center they are not. There is no really substantial physical or environmental impact. This is a legal lot line situation. Two of the variances as we've said several times already are pre-existing and the remaining area variances are as a result of the ownership requirement. With respect to adverse affect on physical or environmental conditions the Neg Dec was issued by the Planning Board. The area is predominately commercial. I believe we are helping with traffic circulation. We are taking some traffic here off of Union Avenue between the two shopping centers and the setbacks related to the building are wholly internal shopping center site. And then, the issue of whether this is a self-created hardship, we could, I'm sure we could argue about. I'm not going to say anything but it meets the overall shopping center zoning. The need for the variance is driven by the ownership issue, the parcel is pre-existing and that in and of itself goes somewhat against the self-created hardship issue and as a matter of law we all know that in the case of an area variance a self-created hardship does not knock you out of the gate. This is, finally to conclude, this is similar to what we've been through with the Marketplace, what you've been through with Juster Development and the Target Corporation and perhaps other things. Really the only, the main distinction between this one, it may be a distinction without a difference is that this is…a lot of those, I believe, involve financing subdivisions. This is involving a consolidation of a lot into a shopping center and that's what driving the need for the variance. So that concludes my presentation. We'd be happy to answer any questions. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Do we have questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: Yes, I have some questions. On the first chart that you showed to the Board and the public here there is an isolated residential lot, which is indicated by a white color in the top corner of the project, and I don't see how you've met the offset distances from the residences by this newly proposed project. Also…

Mr. Wolinsky: Let me; let me make sure I understand your question. You mean, you mean we're violating some setback or zoning requirement.

Mr. Hughes: Oh, I'm not saying anybody is violating anything. What I'm saying is it appears as so to me that the separation between residence and business hasn't been met in that by the diagram.  

Mr. Wolinsky: Well what is the separation required?

Mr. Hughes: Oh, I don't have that on the top of my head but there is a book here that will tell you. 

Mr. Wolinsky: Brian do you want to address that or...?

Mr. Waisnor: (Inaudible)

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me. Could you use the microphone, please? It comes right off of that. And Ron, could you pull your mic a little closer. Thank you. We need about two inches otherwise it won't pick up. Thank you. (To Mr. Waisnor) It should be on.

Mr. Waisnor: The property that you are asking about is also in the IB zone, the same zone as the property. There is no buffer required between two properties in the same zone.

Mr. McKelvey: That would be a Planning Board…

Mr. Hughes: Yes, I know it's a Planning Board issue but it wasn't brought up here and I just wanted to make sure we're not getting into something that we have no ruling over.

Mr. Wolinsky: That's a good issue.

Mr. Hughes: The other part of it, you mentioned an Adrian Goddard. Is he the same Goddard that's doing the projects next door at Lowe's?

Mr. Goddard: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: On your second sheet you showed a parking design with a .08-foot separation between the two lots. Who do those parking spaces belong to?  

Chairperson Cardone: Please use the microphone.

Mr. Goddard: Yes. The parking lot…it’s a combination of the two sites will be accomplished through a reciprocal easement agreement which will force operation integrated operation of the two pieces together, so a…

Mr. Hughes: And the answer to my question about who the owner of that part of the parcel is is…?

Mr. Goddard: Whichever parking is on whichever lot is owned by that lot and…

Mr. Hughes: So the lot is up for sale now?

Mr. Goddard: I'm not…I don't…

Mr. Hughes: Well somebody has got to own it at present, no? 

Mr. Wolinsky: There is nothing up for sale now. What Adrian is, what Adrian is explaining to you is, first he said that that if the parking is on…whatever lot the parking is on is the owner of that lot owns the parking. In addition to that there is a reciprocal easement agreement. We call it an REA agreement. I think you probably familiar…

Mr. Hughes: I'm familiar with them, yes.

Mr. Wolinsky: And that gives an easement for everybody to be able to use each others parking in the shopping center.

Mr. Hughes: So how did the Planning Board determine the parking requirement if you never know who is going to have the access to all of those spaces. It's a jump ball situation. 

Mr. Wolinsky: Well they base it on…its parking generation is based on the proposed use.

Mr. Hughes: And the square footage and the (inaudible)…

Mr. Wolinsky: And the square footage, yes.

Mr. Hughes: And if it’s a public assembly place it's got another spin to it.

Mr. Wolinsky: Absolutely, and…

Mr. Hughes: Where's the formula and figures that relieve us if we choose to approve this so that we can be confident you are not creating a parking problem here?

Mr. Wolinsky: Well the parking generation figures are set forth on the site plan.

Mr. Hughes: Hmm, hm.

Mr. Wolinsky: In detail. So you…and it breaks down, there's a whole table right on the front page of the site plan.

Mr. Hughes: Well as of tonight it wasn't a consideration because it was unbeknown to me that that could be owned by someone else.

Mr. Wolinsky: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Do you follow me? 

Mr. Wolinsky: Not really, but…

Mr. Hughes: O.K. well then let's talk so we understand each other so there can be no mistakes.

Mr. Wolinsky: O.K. O.K. well let's ask this question first. How does this relate to our variance request?

Mr. Hughes: Well I'm not really comfortable in granting a variance if there's an A B C and A B C are unknown and then two years from now, B says O.K. you can't use them anymore but we have entitled right with your reciprocal agreements.

Mr. Wolinsky: All right. Yeah, that's that's, yeah we…that

Mr. Hughes: I know that's a civil matter.

Mr. Wolinsky: The reciprocal easement agreement addresses that. That's a requirement that the Planning Board has imposed on the project and it’s the same requirement that the Planning Board has imposed on every shopping center in this area and probably every shopping center in the Town of Newburgh.

Mr. Hughes: Counsel? 

Mr. Donovan: I'm still…I'm sorry; I have my nose in the book on the buffer.

Mr. Hughes: Well that's what we want you to do.

Mr. Donovan: What's the question?

Mr. Hughes: About the parking here, there is a zero lot line on this building and the lot next door is another lot. It's a separate entity by ownership, in fee if you will

Mr. Wolinsky: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: How do we approve something like this when that building doesn't have parking on its own piece?

Mr. Donovan: Well not to give you the short shrift, I think it’s a Planning Board issue not a Zoning Board issue since they have to do the parking calculations and make sure there is sufficient parking for the site.

Mr. Hughes: Yes, O.K. 

Mr. Wolinsky: Mr. Hughes, let me just try because I'm trying…if your concern is that some point in time someone can all of a sudden stop someone from parking in a particular location because Mr….let's say you know Cosimo's sells the lot or something like that and then all of a sudden the new owner comes in and says, you can't park there…that can't happen because it’s a recorded document that runs with the land and can't be abrogated by any subsequent lot owner.

Mr. Hughes: So there are deed restrictions?

Mr. Wolinsky: Oh, absolutely.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Wolinsky: Yeah, yeah, it’s a declaration that's filed in the County Clerk's office.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. Thank you for answering those questions.

Mr. Wolinsky: You're welcome.

Mr. Manley: Good evening Mr. Wolinsky how are you?

Mr. Wolinsky: How are you?

Mr. Manley: I have a question and it relates to I guess the determination on the part of the Planning Board to determine that Orr Avenue is the side yard and I guess 300 is the front yard, is that my understanding?

Mr. Wolinsky: That's correct.

Mr. Manley: Now I guess I'm a little confused in that 185-17 with respect to corner lots would normally be a Zoning Board issue. So wouldn't it be this particular Board's determination which is the front yard and which is the side yard?

Mr. Wolinsky: I happen to agree with you 100%. O.K.?

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Wolinsky: When we approached the Planning Board we were directed to denominate that as a side yard. Bryan (Waisnor)? Correct me if I'm wrong. I read your Zoning Ordinance quite frankly as saying when you have a corner lot like that that both sides are essentially the front yard.

Mr. Manley: That's correct.

Mr. Hughes: Correct.

Mr. Wolinsky: So.

Mr. Manley: Often times this Board has to…you have people that are putting a pool in their yard in a residential area and this Board has to decide whether we are going to grant a variance because that…

Mr. Wolinsky: Yes.

Mr. Manley: …pool is in their front yard...

Mr. Wolinsky: Yes.

Mr. Manley: …which is not permissible…

Mr. Wolinsky: Yes.

Mr. Manley: …so we have to grant a variance on that.

Mr. Wolinsky: I personally would not object if the Zoning Board wanted to call that a front yard I would not object to that. I think that's what your Code says but we were specifically directed to have it placed as a side yard.

Mr. Manley: Would that not change the requirements with respect to…   

Mr. Wolinsky: It would, it would, it would make the Orr Avenue one go from…it would be 60 so it would be 46.5 feet that dimension would be 46.5 as opposed to 36.5, correct.

Mr. Manley: Therefore lessening the degree of the variance. 

Mr. Wolinsky: A…yes, yes but I would also, I would also just point out again that these are pre-existing variances so the other question I had…the other legal question I had was that whether we needed variances for those locations in any event because we're not touching them?

Mr. Donovan: I don't know the answer. Were there variances that were issued for those or are they pre-existing conditions? I don't know the answer to that.

Mr. Hughes: There were variances issued in '92. I have copies of all the excerpts here if anybody wants to read them.

Mr. Wolinsky: Yes, yes, so but we're not doing anything, Dave, to alter those variances in any way whatsoever. 

Mr. Donovan: O.K. because historically the Boards taken the position that if there is a pre-existing non-conforming condition and then you come in for a new approval you've lost your protected pre-existing non-conforming status.

Mr. Wolinsky: Right.

Mr. Donovan: But I don't think the Board has taken that position relative to the variances that have been granted prior if I am making my point right.

Mr. Hughes: Right.

Mr. Wolinsky: Well if that was the case it would reduce the number of variances obviously that we're requesting.

Mr. Hughes: The other thing too in order to reduce the number of variances puts the applicant in a better position and us as well what Mr. Manley suggested here if you did it the other way, weren't the three curb cuts you were referring to all residential curb cuts?

Mr. Wolinsky: Yeah, they were non-conforming residential curb cuts, yes.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. wouldn't that help the rest of the project as well?

Mr. Wolinsky: Ah…

Mr. Hughes:  Or you have no area variances that are required if 300 is the front.

Mr. Waisnor: Coverage and side yards.

Mr. Wolinsky: Um, no we still have coverage and side yards.

Mr. Hughes: You've got your 9% coverage.

Mr. Wolinsky: Yeah, yeah we still have the coverage.

Mr. Hughes: Which no matter what you do for the front or the side is going to exist.

Mr. Wolinsky: Yes, yes, exactly.

Mr Waisnor: Right.

Mr. Wolinsky: Well, well we would, we, yes, we, yes, we would, the new building on that lot would not require a front yard variance.

Mr. Hughes: So now you may be reducing the number of variances required by just switching that and…

Mr. Wolinsky: Possibly.

Mr. Hughes: And, I don't know how the Planning Board grabbed that and took that over but I agree with my colleague.

Mr. Manley: Mr. Canfield, your experience in the past, has that always been treated that if you have two front yards, that's two front yards, I mean…

Mr. Hughes: That’s a Zoning issue.

Mr. Manley: That's always been a Zoning, I mean…

Mr. Hughes: That's not Planning at all, the parking is Planning, but…

Mr. Canfield: Yes. That's always been the issue. Like Mr. Hughes said, in 1992 when the CPK Restaurant was added on there was a variance seeked and given but at that time that was viewed as a corner lot and the variances were given for both 300 and Orr Avenue as front yards.

Mr. Wolinsky: As a front yard?

Mr. Canfield: And consistently that's how we would view it as a corner lot.

Mr. Hughes: So, maybe the Planning Board saw what was written and being that they didn't want to change its context and they just continued to piggyback on that information.

Ms. Gennarelli: Jerry, Jerry, excuse me, is that mic on? It should be green.

Mr. Canfield: Is that better? No?

Chairperson Cardone: No.

Ms. Gennarelli: We can't hear you. It must not be working. Can you tap it a little?

Mr. Hughes: It may be too far away from the unit.

Ms. Gennarelli: It should be O.K.

Mr. Canfield: Like I said previously, consistently we had ruled that the corner lot, obviously its a corner lot it does have two front yards also as Mr. Hughes had stated in 1992, the original restaurant CPK did receive a variance as a corner lot for both Orr Avenue and Route 300 being two front yards. It also in respect to Mr. Hughes' statement I think the referral from the Planning Board's attorney Mike Donnelly eludes to what we're talking about as far as the existing non-conformity and losing that with the addition of this new building.

Mr. Donovan: I'm just suggesting that perhaps this is a different issue when you have a pre-existing non-conforming condition versus a variance that's been granted so I know the Board's been consistent with position when it's a pre-existing non-conforming let's say on a side yard and you come in for a subdivision the existing structure loses its protection as the result of the new application. I think the situation may very well be different when the Board's looked at an application especially when nothing is changing here and in fact has granted a variance relative to the condition that's going to remain the way it is. So, I don't, Jerry, I don't know that they need to…that we need to do anything further.

Mr. Canfield: The only new dimension there, Dave, I think would be…that's here is that now we play increasing the degree of non-conformity.

Mr. Hughes: By the lot coverage only?

Mr. Canfield: No, by adding the building, an addition to the buildings so…

Mr. Donovan: This is like an on-going battle that we're having on this.

Mr. Canfield: Yeah, it is. 

Mr. Wolinsky: It's, it's a…the addition of the building is creating the need for additional variances on the lot. Technically it's not really increasing the degree of non-conformity because its not a non-conforming use and the existing variances are not being effected so, I mean, it may be a matter of semantics here. But what's driving the need for variances on this lot is the fact that it is being incorporated into the center and there is this additional building there. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Please state your name and address.

Ms. Cook: Donna Cook, 32 Orr Avenue and I believe on that little white thing there on that map, that's my house.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Ms. Cook: All right. I've been there almost 40 years. I own my property. I put up with Lowe's. I brought pictures and video of the flooding I get from Lowe's and the fortune it has cost me to try to save my house because of the flooding. They are higher than me. The stream that goes along behind here is being polluted by someone that owns that property and if they're going to build that…we can't get off the road now between the trucks, getting caught on the corner by Cosimo's, the gas station. We can't get up and down the road. How are they going to eliminate that problem? Or how close to my property are they going to build so that I'm more uncomfortable than I am already? 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Where you at the Public Hearing of the Planning Board?

Ms. Cook: I didn't even know about it. I got a letter in the mail that's the only reason I am here is because I got that letter. If I had known I would have been here. Mr. Amodeo bought up all that property, very quickly and very quietly then sold it to the developer who happens to be his relative. So I've had to put up with his harassment because he wants my little piece of property and guess what? He is not getting it.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Thank you. There was a Public Hearing with the Planning Board.

Ms. Cook: But I had no knowledge of it.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Ms. Cook: I have to work for a living. I can't sit home all day and read the paper. I wish I could. 

Chairperson Cardone: But you should have received a notice as you did for this one.

Ms. Cook: I never got a notice. The only notice I got was the certified letter that came in the mail.

Chairperson Cardone: Regarding tonight's meeting?

Ms. Cook: That's it exactly and I'm coming directly from work to here.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. did you have a response?

Mr. Wolinsky: No. I'll just respond to the notice. There was a Public Hearing at the Planning Board. Whatever the notice requirements of the Planning Board, that the Planning Board required, I believe, were checked by the Secretary of the Planning Board that they were complied with, affidavits of mailing, if there were notices required to be sent out would have been submitted and, you know, if there is any doubt about that its got to be a matter of Public Record so it could be checked.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Manley: Mr. Wolinsky?

Mr. Wolinsky: Yes.

Mr. Manley: During the Planning Board session when this project was being discussed and that particular property was identified were there any things discussed with regard to mitigating any of the concerns that the citizen just brought forward with regard to drainage and water and specifically maybe noise or any type of visual impact from the citizen's property.

Mr. Wolinsky: Yes, I am going to defer to Bryan on that because his firm designed all the mitigation and presented it to the Planning Board so he'll give you the detail about that.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Waisnor: As part of the Planning Board review process there were several mitigation items that were discussed and reviewed and have also been reviewed by other State Agencies. For example, there is going to be improvements down here at the Orr Avenue, Union Avenue intersection to mitigate to our traffic coming out of Orr Avenue to improve the efficiency of this signal. There is going to be some widening to decrease additional turn lanes and stacking so that vehicles don't get stuck for multiple traffic light signals. In regards to the water along the ditch and running through the property that is, that is a, that's got to be reviewed by the State in addition to the Planning Board engineer. We've designed a storm water management system to improve the quality or at least match the quality of what's coming off the site today as if the site is all forest and vegetated so we're moving a lot of improvements that are typically associated with a parking lot or a commercial development like this. The standards today are a lot different than they were five or ten years ago. We've not have only had to meet those standards, we've had to exceed them on this particular project in response to the particular issue raised with the quality of the water and the stream. And in regard to the visual we've included…there's a row of very dense pines surrounding this property back here. There is also fencing that was added as part of the mitigation requirement and as part of the discussions with the Planning Board out of concern for visual impacts and noise impacts. 

Mr. Manley: When you said fencing…what type and how high?

Mr. Waisnor: Allow me to get my site plan out where the information is available. The top of the retaining wall in that area…there is a retaining wall that the Amodeo property is higher than the subject property but their retaining wall along that holding back the soil on the Amodeo property, on top of that retaining there's 4 ½-foot high split rail fence with screening here below the 4 ½-feet.

Mr. Manley: And when you say split rail wood…

Mr. Waisnor: Yes. 

Mr. Manley: …or split rail vinyl?

Mr. Waisnor: Well, split rail wood that was specifically worked out with the landscape architect for the Planning Board. It's consistent with the other fencing that's being provided as decorative fencing around the other parts of the property.

Mr. Manley: So the subject property is a lot lower and with regard to having a high wall…what is being done to specifically to prevent the runoff from up above down onto the subject property?

Mr. Waisnor: From the retaining wall? The area is pitched back towards Lowe's from the top of the retaining wall so that any water that falls on top of here would be pulled back into the shopping center collected and discharged down through catching basins down in this area.


Mr. Manley: O.K. 

(Ms. Cook approached with pictures of her property for the Board)

Ms. Eaton: How close will the building be to Mrs. Cook's property?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: You can leave the pictures.

Ms. Cook: (inaudible) This is the storm water it's all coming down from Lowe's. There is Lowe's fence and you can see it right here the water running right across. This is non-stop. I have three sump pumps I never had before. I have been complaining but nobody cares. And that stream (inaudible) and Amodeo had raw sewage running it and he got caught and this was all pure water. This is a pipe coming out, one of the pipes coming out to pump water out from my furnace room. There is the inside of the furnace room again. This is ridiculous I have to live like this every day. I had a contractor come and I spent $7000 to get my pumps fixed and I'm still flooding. I put a new well in because the well got polluted. I don't have much but I'm not giving it up, I'm going to fight tooth and nail. I have a video, brought the camera and all so you can see it running and in the pipe sticking out the back of Lowe's retaining wall with the water coming out of it.    

Mr. Waisnor: Mr. Canfield pointed out to me two observations to me from a quick review of the plan if you will allow me?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. 

Mr. Waisnor: One is that I incorrectly spoke. It's not a wood split rail fence. It's a vinyl split rail fence. The other is that the drainage design pulls the water away to the other side to the west side of the property along here. So this area drains to this side over here.

Ms. Drake: Is it going to be treated on that side or what's going to happen to it when it goes over there?

Mr. Waisnor: There is a vegetated swale that acts as a filtering system or discharges into the creek and makes its way down. There is only a small portion of the site that drains this way. The buildings and the majority of the parking lot are all draining down towards the front. The property generally slopes from about west to east.

Ms. Cook: Now I've been there forty years…

Mr. Donovan: Maam, they are going to want you to use the microphone so it goes into the recorder. 

Mr. Wolinsky: Brian while she is coming back to the microphone they still want the answer to the distance of the building to her house and whatever.

Mr. Waisnor: It's 75 feet to the closest point of the property and its about 140 feet to the closest point of the building.

Ms. Cook: That creek floods its on a curve the Town for one hundred years knows that that creek floods. There is a curve up in the backwoods. It comes down around behind Howard Johnson makes a sharp curve. When we have heavy rains that creek comes over from the right side it comes across part of the front of my property. It also floods up behind both houses on Union Avenue and it floods sometimes up three and four feet. It will flood all the way up to Pomarico his building; it'll flood half way up his parking lot. That is an A creek by according to the DEC. 

Mr. Waisnor: Correct. And the DEC is going to review an application for the two crossings that we have and actually the entire site plan for its proximity to that creek to make sure that we are up to their standards for discharging water.

Ms. Cook: But what's going to prevent your building from flooding me more than I'm already being flooded the most? Which is an ongoing battle.

Mr. Waisnor: Well, I think that one of the things that's going to mitigate some of the flooding that you may be experiencing now just by the general topography is we're modifying the topography to control that the discharge is at certain points. Right now…

Ms. Cook: It's coming from another piece that is not out of this; it comes down and around and then floods. How are you going to stop that? It's not his property.  

Mr. Waisnor: Well if its not his property we don't have control over that property.

Ms. Cook: Exactly. So then you are going to build your property higher than me so that flood is going to come down stop dead on my property because its going to have no where else to go.

Mr. Waisnor: This property is already higher than…

Ms. Cook: In back of me it is, yes. 

Mr. Waisnor: Right. 

Ms. Cook: But its in back of me that's causing some more problems and you're now going to make it even worse by building it higher so then I'm going to be in the middle of a hole. I'll be the hole, that's what it will be.

Mr. Waisnor: The water drains to the low point, which is the creek down here.

Ms. Cook: Hmm, hm. But the creek floods it floods it goes right up across the whole of Union Avenue into the field across the street when that floods it goes. 

Mr. Waisnor: I'm sure that will be part of the DEC's review. They have control over the street.

Mr. Manley: Just for the purposes of the record this evening I just want to clarify with regard to the Public Hearing that it appears that in the meeting of December of 2007, December 29th, 2007 it appears as if the Planning Board voted not to have a Public Hearing with regard to this application. Just for the Members of this Board.

Mr. Hughes: That's correct. And, I remember raising hell with the Chairman and the Board about not allowing a Public Hearing and they have the right to waive it if they feel as though there is no direct influences especially where residences are concerned. And, I asked in a twenty-six-page letter certain changes be made according to that procedure and I would like to enter this into the record as well. That's why you weren't notified. They chose to waive the Public Hearing. 

Ms. Cook: Exactly. That's something more underhanded by Amodeo.

Mr. Hughes: Look, I don't know if you remember the conversation but I spoke to you on the phone and I went out to your site. 

Ms. Cook: Several years ago, yes. 

Mr. Hughes: It was several years. And I can tell you what the lady is saying is true and the condition was bad then and I passed it on to both the Building Department and the Town Supervisor and they said that they were going to follow up on it and bring it to the attention of the Planning Board and make sure that certain corrections were made to clean up the problem and that when the expansion came not to contribute further to the problem. That's why you weren't notified, they waived the Public Hearing and to me if there is one residence in the middle of a big commercial installation that resident should have the right to speak. But they chose to do what the law said and they waived the Public Hearing.

Ms. Cook: And they did nothing to stop the problem of the flooding and the Town Supervisor has been to my house. I've made him come there. It's to the point now when I come here he's not in.

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Ms. Cook: It's called pass the buck and I'm not going to stand and let it. I'm too old for that garbage. I worked to hard to buy that dump. So whatever it has to be please tell me what I need to do.

Mr. Hughes: You guys ought to take a cruise out there right after a rain and see what's going on.

Ms. Cook: How many of you have pipes going across your yard to pump water out of your property? I don't think anybody, I do. I have a lawn service; they spend most of their time doing it by hand because they can't bring the machines in. We've got pipes running all over the darn place trying to keep the water out of my house and its not fun.

Chairperson Cardone: Unfortunately, we cannot compel the Planning Board to hold a Public Hearing. 

Ms. Cook: I realize that.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Ms. Cook: I realize that but that's why I'm here tonight because I got that certified letter.

Mr. Donovan: And the other issue that the Board has to confront is obviously I have no reason to doubt what you're saying, you live there you know what the conditions are but the specific application before the Board relates to a yard and a coverage variance on the opposite end of the property.

Mr. Hughes: Condition. Approval with a condition and the condition would be that they clean up the mess that's been created by the prior installations. This all, what this lady is talking about wiggles its way out from the back of Lowe's. I went out there and walked the entire deal to see what was really going on. And I don't know if it was wet when you guys were out on site but its wet all the time. Whatever goes on, that comes off that parking lot goes onto that lot.

Mr. Donovan: Well, Ron, I appreciate your sentiment. As a general rule, a condition has to have some relationship to the variance that's request to being acted on.

Mr. Hughes: The whole length of that property encapsulates her property isn't that enough of a contiguous condition?

Mr. Donovan: Do I have my orientation correct? Where is the…?

Mr. Hughes: The white part is her parcel.

Mr. Donovan: That part I know. Where is the lot that's not being combined that's the subject of the variance application?

Chairperson Cardone: The opposite end.

Ms. Cook: That's Cosimo's, that's the corner of Cosimo's there.

Mr. Hughes: Well, its time to tune up everybody then I guess. Does the applicant's representative or the applicant have any suggestions to remedy this awful situation?

Mr. Wolinsky: Well, first of all I want to apologize because I could have sworn there was a Public Hearing and if the minutes indicate that there wasn't I didn't recall that neither does any of us because we were put through a pretty rigorous process at the Planning Board. Drainage was a big issue. The Planning Board was well aware of the situation on this property. I'm not the engineer but and the engineer can confirm me but my recollection is that we were designing improvements on that site to better the preexisting problem. As our engineers told you they all have to be reviewed and signed off on as part of our SPDES Permit with the NYS Department of Environmental Conservation. We are not allowed to…if there is an existing flooding problem we are certainly not allowed to exacerbate it in any means whatsoever. But my recollection is that the design of the drainage facilities were to improve the situation. I don't know if you want us to go into further detail about that at this point or not but that was my recollection.

Mr. Waisnor: I mean, I can speak from the experience of having reviewed the drainage and designed the drainage for this site and that in this particular area currently the topography slopes right down this way. We're stopping it from going this way. We're directing it around.

Mr. Hughes: Were you out there and saying witnessed the problem?

Mr. Waisnor: I don't know the exact date or what are the problems that you are talking about but…

Mr. Hughes: Were you out on site and were you familiar by an eye with that situation that exists there now?

Mr. Waisnor: I've driven up and down and I've walked along the edge of the road there.

Mr. Wolinsky: It sounds like from a lay perspective what he's explaining is that the retaining wall is essentially functioning as a dam and water is diverted around there away from her property. I mean that seems to be what the design you are describing is.

Mr. Hughes: Well would it be possible to expect good judgment and clean up of this problem so that this lady can reclaim her property through process.

Mr. Wolinsky: Nobody, nobody, absolutely, nobody, nobody wants to exacerbate an existing problem.

Mr. Hughes: All right. But the problem that was created was by the initial installation of Lowe's, which Goddard was the project manager on.

Mr. Wolinsky: Well of that I have no knowledge of.

Mr. Hughes: Well then can we use a little good sense and clean up the neighborhood here? 

Mr. Wolinsky: Well, if he's nodding his head up and down.

Mr. Hughes: Mr. Goddard? O.K. If you need to you can get in touch with me and Mrs…. Donna there if you want to get…let's get this where it belongs.

Mr. Wolinsky: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions or comments from the public?

Do we have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Manley: I'll make the motion.

Ms. Drake: Second. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

(Time Noted – 7:59 PM)
ZBA MEETING – JUNE 26, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 9:22 PM)

GDP AMODEO PARTNERS, LLC 
       UNION AVE (RTE 300) & ORR AVE, NBGH






       (96-1-6, 7, 8, 9, 11.1, 95-1-37.2, 36) IB ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for the front yard setback, the side yards setbacks (single and combined), the rear yard setback, the lot surface coverage and the lot building coverage to build a commercial (retail) and restaurant space.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of GDP Amodeo Partners. I also have a County report on this application. The County recommendation is Local Determination.  Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I think we took this one...we wrung this one out pretty good. Do you understand the nature of our discussion about the water situation there?

Mr. Wolinsky: Yes sir.

Mr. Hughes: And we can depend on you to be a good neighbor there and clean that all up?

Mr. Wolinsky: Yes sir.

Chairperson Cardone: But I don't think that, at least I don't feel ready to make a decision on this yet because I would like to see the figures treating it as two front yards because the figures we were given were not treating it as two front yards. So, if I could see those figures from the applicant and also from the Building Department and have that for us by the next meeting? That's my feeling. 

Mr. Hughes: So I move to hold the Public Hearing.

Mr. Donovan: Jerry, Jerry that's…? Joe understands. 

Mr. Hughes: Do I move to hold the Public Hearing open until we have that?

Chairperson Cardone: No the Public Hearing is closed. I'm just saying I would want to hold off…we have 62 days to make a decision and just reserve decision until we have those figures.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Manley: I would tend to concur with you, it seems it would need less variances with two front yards and us treating it that way, providing a variance that way. You seem to agree when we had the discussion that it was certainly much easier to do it that way but we certainly need the numbers in order to approve those numbers.

Ms. Gennarelli: If you could go to the mic, please. Sorry.

Mr. Wolinsky: I just want to be clear on what it is that you want from us. I mean, the only number that I knew that was impacted was the variance on Orr Road, which went, if that was treated as a front yard, it went from a 50-foot front yard to a 60-foot front yard requirement and it would require an additional 10-foot variance. Is there anything…that was one issue and then the second issue was the pre-existing variances and we're not touching then so should they be part of the application at all?

Mr. Donovan: I think that it's kind of the issue was the Board feels that it's a corner lot so the Board wants to make a determination that it's a corner lot because they feel that is within their purview "A" and "B" the prior determinations should not be upset so to speak because there already a variance issued for that. Now the issue came is…were we sure that we had all of the variances in front of us that we needed to rule upon. So the Board felt that maybe it would be better to make sure we didn't make a mistake than to try to do this on the fly and to get from the Building Department. Now if it's only the one but that the feeling of the Board was to make sure we do it the correct way.

Mr. Wolinsky: Well, O.K. yes, great. The Building Department will report back to the Board then?

Chairperson Cardone: That's correct.

Mr. Wolinsky: Not me?

Mr. Hughes: Right.

Mr. Wolinsky: O.K.

Ms. Drake: Well I thought the applicant should resubmit it to us so that it's correct on the plans and so forth.

Mr. Wolinsky: O.K. are you directing us then to as of tonight to call this two front yards as opposed to…?

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Wolinsky:  And then we'll change the plan accordingly. O.K. and then resubmit that to you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: That's it in a nutshell.

Mr. Manley: Mr. Wolinsky, this has nothing to do with obviously the…Mr. Hughes mentioned the …

Mr. Wolinsky: The drainage situation.

Mr. Manley: …the issue with the neighbor certainly that's not in this Board's purview but as a good neighbor and a good corporate citizen in the Town, Mr. Goddard has had a number of projects in the Town.

Mr. Goddard: Yes.

Mr. Manley: Would there be somebody that maybe could reach out to the neighbor to kind of work through that a little bit? 

Mr. Wolinsky: Just so you know, there was discussions at the very outset of this project with this neighbor and about reporting to us of any concerns and whatnot and I don't believe that had come to us directly. The issue with the drainage had been brought to the attention…you know, the alleged connection from Lowe's somehow that brought to the attention of the Town and the Town has investigated it and my understanding again you guys can confirm it is that the Town determined that that was not the source of this issue. So, you know we'll go out there and we'll, you know, we'll make sure that there's nothing of a nuisance nature that is creating some kind of exacerbating problem but our understanding is the Town has already investigated this. It will get reviewed again by the DEC as part of the SPDES Permit process and the Stream Crossing Permit and so if there's some problem there it should get picked up through one of those processes. 

Mr. Hughes: But maybe we could implement a simple dye test. I mean, you dump it in and you see where the water is coming from. It's quite clear to see where it originates, I mean, I've been back in there several times.

Mr. Wolinsky: Yea.

Mr. Manley: Just the thought is maybe have a little dialog with the neighbor.

Mr. Wolinsky: Yes that's not a problem with us.

Mr. Manley: And I think that perhaps maybe if it wasn't the attorneys perhaps if Mr. Goddard reached out directly to the neighbor and…

Mr. Wolinsky: It was Mrs. Goddard reached out to the neighbor... 

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Wolinsky: …outside of the process.

Mr. Manley: O.K. Well that's good, at least there is at least some dialog and…

Mr. Wolinsky: Yea, no, absolutely there's that certainly can be done.

Mr. Manley: I'm sure the neighbor is probably going to live there a long time and your project will be there a long time and hopefully you'll be able to…

Mr. Wolinsky: Coexist.

Mr. Manley: Exactly. 

Mr. Wolinsky: O.K. Very good. Thank you.

Mr. Manley: Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you.
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WILLIAM & LYNDA WANDS

10 ECHO LANE, NBGH







(27-3-5) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yards setbacks to build a rear addition on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant William and Lynda Wands.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on June 17th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on June 18th. The applicant sent out thirty registered letters, twenty-nine were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.   

Mr. Wands: Good evening, I am William Wands. My wife and I would like to just put an addition on our existing footprint of our deck in the backyard and key it into our existing structure. 

Ms. Eaton: This will be an enclosed room?

Mr. Wands: Yes it will, yes maam.

Mr. Hughes: Heated for year round living?

Mr. Wands: Excuse me?

Mr. Hughes: Heated for year round living?

Mr. Wands: Yes, we're expecting to put an LP thermostatically controlled heater in.

Mr. Manley: It's going to be the same exact size as the deck that's currently there?

Mr. Wands: No sir it will be approximately 4-foot bigger on the south side, which is the long side of my yard. It will not be going out to the side. 

Mr. Manley: No further out?

Mr. Wands: No sir, no.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Wands: On the existing footprint of the property right now.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public? If so, please state your name and address.

Ms. Fisher: (Inaudible) Ann Fischer, 40 Sloane Road. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Please use the microphone and bend it towards you a little bit.

Ms. Fisher: I do appreciate getting the notice well in advance of this Public Hearing because the last time a variance was granted my husband and I never received the notice it was postmarked after the date so I couldn't appear here.

Chairperson Cardone: Please speak into the microphone.

Ms. Fisher: I'm very much concerned about not his addition but his addition becoming maybe down the road an addition for an office which could lead to a business. I have a commercial business across the street from me that hazardous, has upset our live, has changed the value of my home. I don't mean any disrespect to you but if I have it across the street from me I really would appreciate not having it in back of us and I guess that's what I needed to hear that maybe it was just an addition to the house for living space not for a business.

Mr. Wands: Yes, maam it is. It's actually a…

Ms. Fisher: You're going to live in that room?

Mr. Wands: Yes, we are. It's actually a dining room and just a sitting room for us to enjoy our backyard and that's all we're doing there. It's just a resting, trying to get out there a little.

Ms. Fisher: Like we do, we try to do.

Mr. Wands: Yes.

Ms. Fisher: Mr. Donovan that will be listed, right, when you do the decision and resolution that'll be listed that it'll be a…

Mr. Donovan: Was that a request or a directive?

Mr. Wands: I think that's a directive.

Ms. Fisher: Well I was hopeful. I was hopeful you would. 

Mr. Donovan: I just write them. It's up to the Board to impose whatever reasonable conditions.

Ms. Fisher: O.K. I would appreciate that little bit of consideration. And, I have a question for Mrs. Cardone.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes?

Ms. Fisher: Can you be reached by phone?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, I can be.

Ms. Fisher: You were away?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Ms. Fisher: O.K. that's about all I have to say. I just hope that there will be a little curbing on the commercial businesses in our R-3 residential area. And thank you very much and it was nice meeting you.

Mr. Wands: Thank you, maam.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Eaton: Mr. Wands, do you have a business there now?

Mr. Wands: No I don't, no.

Ms. Eaton: Thank you.

Mr. Wands: Just one of the neighborhood people.   

Mr. Manley: Mr. Wands, would you have any objection if the Board did put a condition that the room was not to be used at all for business purposes?

Mr. Wands: No I wouldn't. No.

Mr. Manley: O.K. Thank you.

Ms. Drake: Mr. Wands, when I was out there we actually talked about whether you would actually want to add a deck on top of the room.

Mr. Wands: Yes, maam.

Ms. Drake: Has that been further considered or did you want to bring that up or…?

Mr. Wands: Well I would like to go ahead and bring that up because as you mentioned I would like to tie a deck in. Right now we can't afford it but actually the deck would not exceed the variance in the footprint of what I'm looking to do right now. It would actually go right down the same side as this the existing sidewalk is on my map right now.

Mr. McKelvey: But you would still have to come back before us though

Chairperson Cardone: Unless you wanted to include it at this time. Joe, did you have something?

Mr. Mattina: Yes, Joe from the Building Department, when I did this application originally there was the dining room with the deck that's where the 6-foot came up, increasing the degree of, the deck was already calculated in. Since I referred it to the Zoning Board, he decided to take it off but I did consider it with the dining room even if it's at a later date.

Chairperson Cardone: It would be best to leave it there so that you don't have to spend the money to come back to us at a future date.

Mr. Wands: Thank you very much. Yes, I would, in that case, I would like to go ahead and its only going to be a small deck and something for us to go on out and sit down and relax again. That's part of getting old I think time to relax. 

Mr. Hughes: So what are 6-feet out with the deck? Is that what the total figure is?

Mr. Mattina: Yes, the house is 6-foot with the deck it would be closer to 6-foot larger that's where it ends.

Mr. Hughes: So shall we put it all together?

Mr. Wands: I would appreciate that. Thank you. 

Mr. Hughes: Thank you.

Mr. Mattina: The figures are on the original denial.

Mr. Hughes: Thank you Joe.

Mr. Wands: That deck will key into the existing sidewalk that's on the map.

Mr. Hughes: What are you in the grandfather business?

Mr. Wands: Excuse me?

Mr. Hughes: You're in the grandfather business?

Mr. Wands: Well, yes I am.

Mr. Hughes: I see a lot of kids out there.

Mr. Wands: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: All right. Thank you for answering those questions.

Mr. Wands: You are welcome. I am sure. 

Mr. Manley: Now Joe, once the Permit is issued, can you just advise Mr. Wands how long he'll have to complete the deck? Just so that he knows.

Mr. Mattina: Right. When a Permit is issued you have six months to start and six months to finish (inaudible)

Mr. Wands: That should not be a problem. I'm sure I can get some cash together and get that thing done. Thank you.

Mr. Manley: If you want to do the room first and then six months later if you have the money to do the deck, you know, it's covered under the same Permit.

Mr. Wands: Thank you very much. That's what my wife and I were expecting to do was get the structure up first, get everything tied in and then we were expecting to put a small deck on it. 

Chairperson Cardone:  Any other questions from the Board? Any other questions or comments from the public?

Ms. Eaton: Do you understand you have the first six months then you have to come back and request the second six?

Mr. Wands: Yes, maam.

Mr. Eaton: You don't automatically get it.

Mr. Wands: Yes, I just don't go out there and start building. No maam. And with Mrs. Cardone living across the street I don't think I'll get away with that.

Mr. McKelvey: All you have to do is ask for an extension in six months.

Mr. Wands: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Anything else? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Mr. Wands: Again. Thank you very much.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

(Time Noted – 8:07 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 26, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 9:30 PM)

WILLIAM & LYNDA WANDS

10 ECHO LANE, NBGH







(27-3-5) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking area variances for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yards setbacks to build a rear addition on residence.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of William and Lynda Wands at 10 Echo Lane seeking area variances for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the side yards setbacks to build a rear addition on the residence. I have the report from the County and that County recommendation is Local Determination. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: I really don't see any problem with it in that neighborhood. We're coving the porch too.

Chairperson Cardone: The deck.

Mr. McKelvey: Right the deck. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval? This is a Type II Action under SEQRA.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY








DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 9:31 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 26, 2008              (Time Noted – 8:07 PM) 


GOLDEN GATE HOMES, INC. 

TOLL HOUSE COURT, NBGH







(41-3-24) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback on both street frontages (has two front yards Toll House Court and Brewer Road) to build a new single-family residence.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Golden Gate Homes, Inc.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on June 17th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on June 18th. The applicant sent out thirteen registered letters, twelve were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.  

Mr. Gluck: Hi, my name is Mordy Gluck and this is in the Toll House subdivision. Originally was seven or eight lots and I'm building over there four houses and one lot, the surveyor originally figured out that they meet the setbacks but when we went to apply for the Building Permit they figured that it's two front yards therefore it doesn't meet the Zoning Code. 

Ms. Drake: How long ago was the subdivision created?

Mr. Gluck: A long time ago. 

Mr. Mattina: 1992.

Ms. Drake: Thank you. 

Mr. Manley: Are you the original owner of the lot?

Mr. Gluck: No, I just bought it a few months ago.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Gluck: To build on it, I'm a developer.

Mr. Manley: How did you come about purchasing a lot was it a tax sale or a lot up for sale?

Mr. Gluck: I bought four lots on that street this is one of those and even the surveyor when he did the plot plan didn't anticipate we were going to have a problem with two…calling it two front yards being that it's a corner piece but it would just so happen when we go for the Building Permit…

Mr. Manley: Pretty steep lot, yes?

Mr. Gluck: It's steep but we're grading it and working with the Highway Department for vision and all the other situations.

Ms. Eaton: Do you own those other two lots that are being built there?

Mr. Gluck: Yes.

Ms. Eaton: So this is a house for speculation?

Mr. Manley: How many square feet is the house you're proposing?

Mr. Gluck:  It's around 2000 sq. ft.

Mr. Manley: 2000?

Mr. Hughes: Single story?

Mr. Gluck:  A high ranch which I guess would be a garage under with on the side a family room with a bathroom and I'm building a similar house next to it so it's going to be like within…it's not going to be anything…

Mr. Hughes: The one closest to Brewer or the one up on the hill further?


Mr. Gluck: The one up on the hill and side, similar house up there.

Ms. Drake: Where is the fourth lot that you purchased in relation to these other lots?

Mr. Gluck: There is like three bunched together and then one is more inside, it's like 11 Toll House Court, it's more inside the Court.

Mr. Donovan: If I could ask this? 

Mr. Hughes: Would it be this one?

Mr. Gluck: I'm sorry?

Mr. Hughes: Would it be this one? This is where you built one house and this is where you built the other one already? This is the fourth lot?

Mr. Gluck approached and pointed out the properties to the Board.

Mr. Donovan: I'm sorry. You may have answered this question. As we go up Tollhouse Road there is another one, two, three, four, five lots on the same side how many of those lots are built upon?

Mr. Gluck: There is…I own four lots.

Mr. Hughes: From 27 down.

Mr. Donovan: I'm really interested if there is any other houses there and how far they are from Toll House Road.

Mr. Hughes: There is a house being built on Lot 26 and there is a house being built on Lot 25.

Mr. Donovan: O.K. but not 27, 28, 29, 30?

Mr. Hughes: Right, but he does own 27.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Gluck: I have a Building Permit for #27.

Mr. Hughes: Right, now how did you get your site distance on Lot 25, I can't imagine them…where is your driveway on 25 going to be, right out onto Brewer Road?

Mr. Gluck: (inaudible) We met with the Highway Department and they asked us to clear and to grade so when we come out over here…

Mr. Hughes: How did they get the…?

Mr. Mattina: This easement, this lot meets here, this lot meets here… 

Mr. Hughes: Oh, I see, I didn't see the road in there so you actually come out at the intersection?

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. 

Mr. Mattina: They all come out on Tollhouse that's here.

Mr. Hughes: Did you guys get all that?

Ms. Drake: No.

Ms. Eaton: No.

Mr. Hughes: Maybe you can explain to the rest of them down there about that easement?

Mr. Donovan: You tried to show it to me Joe, but I was talking and I wasn't paying attention to you sorry.

Mr. Mattina approached

Mr. Mattina: It's all right. There is an easement to these lots down on Tollhouse. Tollhouse comes out on Brewer and these lots lead out through here and here.

Ms. Drake: Oh, O.K.

Mr. Hughes: So they're all coming out at the intersection.

Mr. Mattina: This is the corner lot in question.

Mr. Donovan: Yes.

Mr. Mattina: Mordy owns these four. The easement comes out here this is the driveway comes out onto Tollhouse.

Mr. Donovan: Oh, I see so it's coming down here. Is that right?

Mr. Mattina: Correct. This is a driveway easement of these three lots.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Mattina: Down through here onto Tollhouse, out to Brewer.

Mr. Manley: This is a road in here, correct?

Mr. Mattina: Correct. This is a driveway easement, this one dumps here, this one dumps onto this one, comes down.

Mr. Manley: O.K. got you.

Mr. Donovan: So he is surrounded?

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: So now I'm confused about some other things. We're talking about because of the two front yards but on the diagram…

Chairperson Cardone: It shows three.

Mr. Hughes: Well there is three but not only that if you look at the proposed house on this diagram… Do you guys have a copy of this one?

Ms. Drake: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: With the decks and everything else, I don't know, it looks pretty jammed. I don't see variances requested for those. Are there none necessary?

Mr. Mattina: No. I did all the calculations. 

Mr. Hughes: So they have got it covered?

Mr. Mattina: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. it just looked tight by eye.

Mr. Mattina: Right.

Mr. Hughes: All right.

Mr. Mattina: It's an R-3 and it's 30%.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. Thank you guys and thank you.

Ms. Drake: How many bedrooms is this house?

Mr. Gluck: Three bedrooms.

Mr. Hughes: You are going to be tied into the sewer there?

Mr. Gluck: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: And there is water there as well?

Mr. Gluck: Yes.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. guys, good job, thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Do we have any questions or comments from the public? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to close.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Mr. Gluck: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 8:15 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 26, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 9:32 PM)

GOLDEN GATE HOMES, INC. 

TOLL HOUSE COURT, NBGH







(41-3-24) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for the front yard setback on both street frontages (has two front yards Toll House Court and Brewer Road) to build a new single-family residence.

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Golden Gate Homes, Inc., Toll House Court seeking an area variance for the front yard setback on both street frontages (has two front yards) to build a new single-family residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Ms. Drake: I find it unfortunate that he's got to build that fourth house being he purchased all four lots but I don't know. I don't know if we can say he can't build there. I just think it's a tight lot and but it was an approved subdivision from way back. Just feel like he is squeezing a lot of houses in there, my personal opinion. 

Mr. Manley: Well actually that particular lot lost it's…going back to the approvals of the subdivision, in 1992 was it in 1992? That is when that was approved, the Zoning was changed and because they didn't build with three years they would have lost their approval based on the old Zoning.

Mr. Hughes: That's correct. 

Mr. Manley: So technically this lot doesn't meet the new requirements under… No?

Mr. Donovan: No I think it meets all the requirements except for the… Right?

Chairperson Cardone: Front yard.

Mr. Hughes: There is water and sewer there that may be confusing you on the area.

Mr. Mattina: Right. Joe, from Building, it did lose at three years but the only thing it's in violation of is corner, which came about in 1998. It meets everything else; it meets lot, the width. So even though it did lose the grand fathering after three years it still met everything else in today's requirements.  

Mr. Manley: Except the fact that there is two front yards.

Mr. Mattina: Except that corner lot requirement which came into effect in 1998.

Mr. Manley: Thank you. That clears it up for me.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval? 

Mr. Maher: I'll make a motion we approve.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: No


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: No



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: No

                                  Grace Cardone: No

Ms. Gennarelli: That's three yes, four no. (Not approved)

Mr. Donovan: O.K. You understand that you have a lot on a filed map that meets all the requirements except one? Is that? Remember I'm not Rumpelstiltskin, when you give me straw I give you straw back I can't turn it into gold.

Mr. Hughes: I…it looks like there is too much on there on that one small. The other lots they're fine but this one here just seems to be too much going on in a small spot. Its ten pounds of you know what in a five-pound bag.

Mr. Donovan: So if they cut ten feet off the house though?

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: They wouldn't need a variance, right?

Mr. Hughes: Right.

Mr. Donovan: So that's kind of what you're saying?

Mr. Hughes: That's it in a nutshell.

Mr. Donovan: Give me something to try to at least make (inaudible) something.

Mr. Hughes: Sure I'll give you…if the applicant will re-submit or reconfigure the length…

Chairperson Cardone: The applicant is not still here.

Mr. Hughes: Well then can we reserve decision and indicate to the applicant by letter? And see about the response?

Mr. Donovan: Well…you know what I don't actually recommend that you try to enter that kind of dialog but if you really feel strongly that the house is too large for the lot…

Chairperson Cardone: For that lot it is.

Mr. Donovan: Here is the thing, I asked the question but it seemed to me he did not know that there's not enough houses there because I don't know if you go back up Toll House Road if they're all going to be…because they are going to be configured differently but they all may end up being…I don't know what the distance will be.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Donovan: So I don't know what the character of the neighborhood is because there is no neighborhood there.

Mr. Hughes: Right.

Mr. Manley: That property is also on steep slopes.

Chairperson Cardone: Very steep.

Mr. Hughes: Very steep. It's just…

Mr. Manley: Which you might have the property but the fact of the steep slopes that are there.

Mr. Hughes: Buildable is the word.

Mr. Donovan: So if he says it was a 2000 sq. ft. house plus or minus is what he is saying I can't do the math in my head (inaudible) if he shaved ten-feet off is it still a decent size house?

Mr. Hughes: Well even at shaving 10-feet off what do you do with a pool, what do you do with an accessory shed? Everything now that he has on the print blows it right out to the max. He'll be back here again for variances. 

Mr. Donovan: It may very well be but again we're kind of confronted with the issue when you have an approved subdivision.

Mr. Hughes: Hmm, hm.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE

JOHN MC KELVEY 

BRENDA DRAKE

RUTH EATON

RONALD HUGHES

MICHAEL MAHER

JAMES MANLEY








DAVID A. DONOVAN, ESQ.

(Time Noted – 9:41 PM)
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DAVID & CYNTHIA TOPPS

4 STANLEY PLACE, NBGH







(77-5-9) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for one side yard and combined both side yards setbacks to keep a prior built enclosed rear porch. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant David and Cynthia Topps.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on June 17th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on June 18th. The applicant sent out forty-one registered letters, forty were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order.   

Ms. Topps: Good evening, I'm Cynthia Topps and this is my husband David. Thirteen years ago we built a small porch on the back of our house and we're asking for a variance. Apparently it's 14.8 or 9 feet from the side and it needs to be 15 and we're asking for a 1-foot variance for that so we can then get a Permit to get the porch approved to sell the house which we have a contract on.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have questions from the Board?

Ms. Topps: As you can see the house kind of sits at a little angle, which is…

(Inaudible)

Mr. McKelvey: One of the problems you have in the neighborhood and we have in a lot of neighborhoods is the houses are so close together.

Ms. Topps: Yes as you can see our house kind of sits at a slight angle.  

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. I'm in receipt of a letter concerning this application. Dear Madame Chairperson and Board Members: I am writing not as Town Clerk but as a resident of the neighborhood of 4 Stanley Place, where Mr. and Mrs. Topps have applied for a variance. I regret I unable to appear in person. I am in a unique position because I lived with my parents at 79 Chestnut Lane from the age of three until the age of twenty-six (excluding being away at college). Now, I have recently moved back into the family house and hope to spend my twilight years in residence there. Please be aware that I support granting this variance to allow an enclosed rear porch. I witnessed as a child the construction of the homes on Stanley Place and their growth. This particular house, now designated number 4, was for many years one of the few, if not the only, home in the neighborhood that was not owner occupied. From the 1950's, throughout the 1960's, and well into the 1970's, residents of the house were renters, who generally stayed for only a year or so and then moved on. For this reason, the normal improvements and expansions on the homes in the neighborhood made over the years --- including enclosed porches, garages, decks, etc. --- bypassed 4 Stanley Place. The construction of this porch in fact brings the house into conformity with its neighbors. When the Topps family purchased the house, they brought with them stability and a sense of community. They were good, responsible homeowners and an asset to the neighborhood. I remarked recently to Mrs. Topps that our back yards are in clear and full view of each other. I have since been amazed to find that my childhood memories are outdated and no longer valid. Large trees have grown since then which now shield the view of this back yard from my own back yard and those of other neighbors. Besides making me feel very, very old, this fact only underscores that this porch is in no way an inconvenience or eyesore for the rest of us. The view of it is in fact obscured. The Topps family has been good neighbors. I urge the ZBA to grant the variance necessary for this totally reasonable home improvement. Sincerely Andrew J. Zarutskie

Ms. Topps: He is a very sweet man and a good neighbor, very good neighbor.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other comments from the public? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Mr. Maher: I’ll make a motion.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Ms. Topps: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 8:19 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 26, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 9:42 PM)

DAVID & CYNTHIA TOPPS

4 STANLEY PLACE, NBGH







(77-5-9) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for one side yard and combined both side yards setbacks to keep a prior built enclosed rear porch. 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of David and Cynthia Topps at 4 Stanley Place seeking an area variance for one side yard and combined both side yards setbacks to keep a prior built enclosed rear porch. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I think we went over that pretty well.

Mr. McKelvey: Yes, I think they've got to make it equal to the other houses in the area.

Ms. Drake: And it's not a substantial variance.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll make a motion we approve.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.
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SANDRA FOWLER (formerly STANCHAK) 34 FROZEN RIDGE ROAD, NBGH







   (21-3-6) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard to enlarge the front porch on residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Sandra Fowler (formerly Stanchak).

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on June 17th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on June 18th. The applicant sent out sixteen registered letters, sixteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order. 

Ms. Fowler: My name is Sandy Fowler, I live at 34 Frozen Ridge Road since 1980 and I'd like to widen my front porch so it blends in with the rest of the addition and whatever that we're finally getting around to doing.

Mr. Hughes: If the Board will recall there was a discrepancy on the survey on this one when we granted the variance...it seemed as though the road, if my memory serves me right, there was like a seventeen foot difference of what the survey showed and where the road was? 

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: And I was wondering if the Building Department could comment on what the new numbers are, because we've granted a variance maybe three years ago at most, two years?

Ms. Fowler: I think, two years.

Mr. Hughes: And, I want to make sure that there is no…  

Mr. Mattina: The survey that was submitted with this application shows a thirty-foot front yard setback from the dwelling to the property line. Not the edge of Frozen Ridge but the edge of the property is thirty feet.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. and the variance they're requesting now?

Mr. Mattina: They have a Permit for a 5'6" x 10'8" wide front porch and they are going to extend it by 7 feet.

Mr. Hughes: O.K.

Mr. Mattina: (Inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Facing the house you'd be extending to the left or the right? 

Ms. Fowler: The left.

Chairperson Cardone: Facing the house.

Ms. Fowler: To the left.

Chairperson Cardone: To the left. Correct.

Mr. Hughes: So it's not coming any closer to the property line it's just a lateral, just so the Board could understand.

Mr. Donovan: Just so I'm clear, so the distance to the property line is now going to be 24 ½ feet?

Mr. Mattina: 24' 6", yes. It's going to remain the same as what it is now.

Mr. Donovan: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: They are just widening the porch?

Mr. Mattina: Yes, widening the deck 7-feet, increasing the degree of.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? Do I have a motion to close the Public Hearing?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes          (Time Noted – 8:22 PM)

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 26, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 9:43 PM)

SANDRA FOWLER (formerly STANCHAK) 34 FROZEN RIDGE ROAD, NBGH







   (21-3-6) R-2 ZONE

Applicant is seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard to enlarge the front porch on residence. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Sandra Fowler (formerly Stanchak).

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Sandra Fowler at 34 Frozen Ridge Road seeking an area variance for increasing the degree of non-conformity of the front yard to enlarge the front porch on residence. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Manley: I think by extending that its going to kind of give a little bit of uniformity to the home. It doesn't really have much of an impact on the front and on the roadway. 

Ms. Drake: I make a motion to approve.

Mr. Manley: I would second that.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes
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ZBA MEETING – JUNE 26, 2008              (Time Noted – 8:22 PM) 


JOSEPH PALMERONE &


N.E.CORNER ROUTE 300 & ROUTE 17K

NEWBURGH RETAIL DEVELOPERS, LLC     (97-2-34) IB ZONE (NEWBURGH)

Applicant is seeking an area variance to erect a second freestanding (pylon) sign.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant Joseph Palmerone & Newburgh Retail Developers, LLC.

Ms. Gennarelli: The Public Hearing Notice was published in The Sentinel on June 17th and in The Mid-Hudson Times on June 18th. The applicant sent out fifteen registered letters, fourteen were returned. All the mailings and publications were in order. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Dowd: Good evening, Kevin Dowd for the applicant Joseph Palmerone and Newburgh Retail Developers, LLC. This concerns the Palmerone Farms shopping center and our application for a second pylon sign. This was originally approved in January of 2007. We're requesting to relocate the second pylon sign closer to the intersection of Routes 300 and 17K. The need for the second pylon still exists. This is a 30,000 sq.ft. project with four separate buildings and for the safety of the people on 17K and 300 we feel it's appropriate to have two pylons to identify the tenants that are located in this project. There will be eight tenants total. Four separate buildings. 

Mr. Hughes: We just ruled on this recently. Are you aware of that, Mr. Dowd? 

Mr. Dowd: I believe the ruling was that I needed to file a ZBA application and come back to make a presentation.

Chairperson Cardone: That's correct. They were asking for an interpretation at the time and the interpretation is what sent them to us for a variance.

Mr. Hughes: And there was a complexity laced through that too that there is two rights of ways between the property and 17K in that location.

Mr. Dowd: That's why we're moving the…you're correct sir…Mr. Hughes; there is property that is owned by NYS Department of Transportation and also the NYS Thruway. The new location is on Palmerone Farms property; we're staying away from those two traffic entities and putting it on land that's controlled by Joe Palmerone. 

Mr. Hughes: O.K. I'm sorry I don't have that map and that's...

Mr. Dowd: It was part of my submission to you.

Mr. Hughes: And for some reason it's not in my package, so…

Mr. Dowd: I have a copy to show you right now.

Chairperson Cardone: You don't have this, Ron?

Mr. Hughes: No, I didn't. Thank you.

Ms. Drake: You are also changing the style or the sign a little bit too?

Mr. Dowd: The only thing I was changing on the pylon sign we had originally received approval for nine panels and we changed the configuration to eight similar size panels just for uniformity but we did not change the overall square footage for the total pylon signage.

Ms. Drake: O.K. I new the sign was different I just wanted to bring it out into the open.

Mr. Manley: The relocation of the sign appears to be in an area where the actual grade of the hill goes down into Chili's?

Mr. Dowd: Not sure.

Mr. Manley: This is on the 17K side.

Mr. Dowd: Correct.

Mr. Manley: So it’s a very, you know it’s a very steep drop there from what I…

Mr. Dowd: I believe there is a pitch there. I don't know if we've done the final grading but assuming I get approval from this Board I still have to go back to the Planning Board and get their approval for the relocated pylon sign but…

Mr. Manley: O.K. The other issue is its not really been changed for safety purposes it was changed I believe because the actual location of the sign was going to be on DOT property. 

Mr. Dowd: It is but we still feel the need for having the sign. I agree with you we're moving it off DOT or Thruway property but we still feel the need for safety to keep the second pylon. We just don't want to walk away from it and say we'll only have one pylon sign. We do think for the safety of residents, employees, patrons in the Newburgh area as well as for the customers we need that.   

Mr. Manley: How does the sign create safety? I just…  

Mr. Dowd: They know who is in…instead of people trying to guess who is at this location they can see it on a pylon panel. You don't have one eight thousand square foot box like a Target, a Lowe's or a Home Depot. You've got eight tenants in four buildings.

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: I see that by the arrows on this that this being proposed to be and out as well now, the entrance there? But first of all I have a question. Have you secured the DOT right of way that you can build that ramp?

Mr. Dowd: I have the DOT approval. I do not have the Thruway approval at this point.

Mr. Hughes: But you've got to have them both in order to build the ramp.

Mr. Dowd: Right.

Mr. Hughes: Could you project to the Board the possibilities or can you suggest where you are at with your negotiations?

Mr. Dowd: We are continuing the process with the NYS Thruway Department and are working with two State Legislators to hopefully secure that approval.

Mr. Manley: Would you have any issue if this Board issued a condition that if the sign was approved contingent on the approval of the NYS Thruway's right of way with the road there?   

Mr. Dowd: No. I can't stand here today and tell you it's a guarantee I'm going to get that curb cut with NYS Thruway approval.

Mr. Manley: O.K. because you know the thought to is though, I could see needing the sign there if you had an entrance there so that people can see where to enter but if there is no entrance and if the entrance isn't going to be there is there really then the need for the sign? 

Mr. Dowd: We absolutely believe there is still a need for the sign. People who are traveling either direction on 17K if they are traveling toward the intersection they'll know who the tenants are in this location, they'll make the right hand turn onto 300 and then make right hand turn into the main entrance.

Mr. Manley: O.K. because the other thing too, that entrance, I believe, was a condition of the Planning Board too right?

Mr. Dowd: Not anymore, it is not.

Mr. Manley: But it was?

Mr. Dowd: It is a condition. We are allowed to construct the project. We still have to continue going through and getting the approvals from the NYS Thruway.

Mr. Manley: But that was one of the conditions of building was having that entranceway there, yes or no?

Mr. Dowd: It was originally and then it was changed in the most recent approval, which I believe is April of '08.

Mr. Manley: So basically the Planning Board reversed then their decision and said…

Mr. Dowd: They have changed it…we can.

Mr. Manley: …that you don't need it if can't get it you don't need to build it?

Mr. Dowd: The only thing I need…if I get it I have to build it and they've left it on as a requirement of the plan. We did not change the plan. It is still shown on it. Our only requirement at this point and I will over defer to the approval from the Planning Board, we have to have the traffic signal on 300 up and operational before they will issue C.O.'s beyond, I believe the three we could open are Panera Bread, Verizon which are in the rear retail building and Chili's which obviously is already opened. Any other tenants beyond that we would have to have our signal on 300 functional and that will happen by August.

Mr. Manley: I just have to say, I am really amazed at the fact that they were able to build and get this far along without having a road and things worked out with the DOT and the Thruway prior to this even starting. I'm just flabbergasted by that but…

Mr. Dowd: In comparison no this is a 30,000 sq. ft. shopping center. It's relatively small when you compare it to Lowe's Home Improvement, which is diagonally across the street which if I had to guess would probably be ten times the size of ours based on square footage. So to have just one main entrance with a traffic signal is not unusual. We've always viewed getting that second access as a added benefit not only to our tenants but to the community and that's why we're not going to stop.

Mr. Manley: I'm not saying that it's not. What I'm saying is though that based on the fact that this was designed this way and that's what was agreed upon how it hasn't come to fruition…that my thought is that all the ducks in a row would have been lined up prior to moving forward with the project. Do you know what I am saying?

Mr. Dowd: We do have a main entrance with a traffic signal which, you know, in our opinion having done a lot of developments is more than sufficient for a project of this size. If it was 300,000 sq. ft. your point would be well taken. You'd have to have multiple entrances.

Ms. Eaton: You said you have eight tenants, this sign here indicates nine?

Mr. Donovan: They've changed it.

Mr. Dowd: We have changed it. The panel is going to have…it's going to have eight panels instead of nine panels.

Ms. Eaton: All right. Thank you.

Mr. McKelvey: The only thing, I just…where are you moving the proposed sign? What if you're granted this exit and entrance? Now you're after that it could cause a problem too. 

Mr. Dowd: If we're able to get that entrance though you're going to be able to see the tenants. It's…we moved it from one side of…

Mr. McKelvey: I know where you moved it.

Mr. Dowd: …the proposed roadway to the other. 

Mr. McKelvey: I know where you moved it from but you're moving it up the road past where your entrance is going to be.

Mr. Hughes: So are you going to be able to come in and out as this proposal shows?

Mr. Dowd: I have…I have…I have Planning Board approval for that, right in/right out assuming I secure approvals from the Thruway that we'll be able to install that.

Mr. Hughes: I have another question. Counsel? Tell me if I'm getting too far out into the woods here on this one. Are you buying that piece from them, are you getting an easement over it or a right…?

Mr. Dowd: It's going to be Fee Title.

Mr. Hughes: So you're going to own the property?

Mr. Dowd: We would own the property, yes.

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing else.

Mr. Donovan: That's a good question.

Mr. Hughes: Well, I'm sure you know why I asked.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions from the Board?

Ms. Drake: Yes, if you're going to own the property then why do you need to move the sign from where it originally will be because then you will own where it was?

Mr. Dowd: Because the transferor to us would be the NYS Thruway and at this point in time I don't have control of that property. So I'm moving the location to property that is controlled by us and the Palmerone family.

Ms. Drake: Will you be coming back to move it back to the original location when you do own it?

Mr. Dowd: No, because it will be…assuming I get approval here, then when I go to the Planning Board it's going to be installed in August. To move a sign is $20,000 and that's a waste.

Mr. Donovan: You don't want to come back?

Mr. Dowd: No.

Mr. Manley: At this point, why have the entrance then? You've already indicated that you don't need the entrance, you don't feel it's really necessary and the Planning Board has pretty much said if you can't get the approval then, you know, there is no reason to move forward. So, my thought is already knowing that you may not really be getting that roadway in there that's why you're moving forward with the sign because you really don't foresee that roadway opening.

Mr. Dowd: I don't believe I said that. I said I can't guarantee we're going to get the access. We want the access. We're continuing to spend time, money and effort getting that access and are going to continue to do so for the benefit of our tenants and their customers. But as I said, I can't guarantee that I am going to get it so to be reasonable and rational I came back to the board to move the sign to an area that is controlled by the Palmerone family and put it on land we own because I can't put it where it's currently proposed.

Mr. Hughes: Counsel, the land is leased not owned where are we? (To Mr. Dowd) Don't you lease that?

Mr. Dowd: I lease that land. Palmerone is the…

Mr. Hughes: The owner.

Mr. Dowd: Palmerone Farms is the owner and pursuant to…we're putting it on their property…they have signed the appropriate documents, which I have submitted to the ZBA. They know I'm here applying to put a pylon panel on their property as all those buildings are on their property, that's fine with them.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. it's a legal question. I'm not a lawyer.

Mr. Donovan: You sure?

Mr. Hughes: Well, I'll sit down a few of them. O.K. thank you and thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions or comments from the public? Mr. Canfield?

Mr. Canfield: Jerry Canfield, Fire Inspector. Mr. Dowd, I just have one question. Have you ever given any consideration to moving that right in and right out further to the west completely being away from that property that's in question? 

Mr. Hughes: You can't afford the cut…it goes all the way up to the corner…the Thruway one does and the NYSDOT does as well.

Mr. Dowd: I think what Mr. Can…you're asking to move it closer to the intersection?

Mr. Canfield: Yes.

Mr. Dowd: The problem would be you'd have to re-do the site plan; you would be dumping into…if you will, into the Chili's parking lot. If I do that, that's a site plan change not so much as a…obviously I have to come back to the Town. I have to go back to my tenant and now I'm bring traffic right into their front door, which they are not going to want. It affects their parking area.

Mr. Hughes: I think the elevation is what mandated this design because it's too steep a rise.

Mr. Canfield: I don't believe the elevation is all that great. I did look at it and also I might say or should say, go on record, I've been in constant contact with the jurisdictional Fire Department it may or may not be the time and place to say this but I'd like to get on record that the Orange Lake Fire District very much is in favor of this in and out and we've discussed this at length at the Planning Board. We put our comments in writing to the Planning Board. O.K.? In opposition of this being removed. We've looked at it with respect to just sliding that in and out a little further west and starting in just past where this sliver of land stops. O.K.? Coming up into and it wouldn't be in the front door of Chili's. There are two parking spots right where that could come in and the trade off of parking calculations could be what would be lost where your additionally anticipated roadway would come in. I guess my question is…and I had some discussion with the Planning Board traffic consultant, as well as the fire protection engineer that I brought in from the State of New York to look at this…and I'd also might say, it should be fair to say that there are no violations here. This is strictly from the perspective of the Fire Department wanting this ingress actually it's not egress and their thought process is is that the buildings that are here are all of public assembly nature, meaning that there will be a large quantity of people with all of these assemblies. Now there probably will be three or four retail in the strip but the remainder of them are all public assembly, Chili's, Texas Longhorn, Starbuck's, Panera Bread. Keeping in mind also what's existing is the Diner and also a motel all that will be using one in and out with a traffic light eventually. 

Mr. Hughes: Right.

Mr. Canfield: Our concern was…is moving large numbers of people in a catastrophic event. Our concern is not so much the response time in but it would be exchanging of police cars, ambulances in and out of the scene of that nature. But again, just to wrap it up, just wanted to know if you have given any consideration of just moving a little west to still facilitate the people.

Mr. Dowd: It's certainly an option that's going to be on the table but I want to do this in an orderly process. We're not complete to dealing with the NYS Thruway and quite honestly I don't think it's been dealt with fairly by the Thruway. So we're going to continue the process. As we all know I have improvements that have been put in. The drainage…that curb cuts been put in, for lack of a better term, the curb cut is in, the gravel is in. I've got an order from the NYS Thruway that I now have to take it out which I don't want to do but I don't want to get, you know, hit with fines and sanctions and everything else. I'd rather work through the process with the Thruway, try and get Fee Title, finish the improvements there and I know, you know, moving pencils on paper to move the roadways. It's got to get re-engineered, it's got to get re-built and that's thousands of dollars. It's going to get looked on but I need to finish the process with the Thruway and come back. We want to be a good neighbor with the Town; we also have financial obligations and considerations. As far as the concern for the Diner and the hotel, I know we have places of public assembly but no one is sleeping and I just want to take it order of process but we haven't closed out anything. The commitments that I've always made to the Board that I've appeared in front of, we want to get the second entrance and I don't need my tenants telling me to do it. I don't need the Town doing it. We do a lot of developments. We have an obligation to do it the right way. The right way is getting a second entrance in there. So we're not going to stop. So it's definitely going to be taken into consideration. We just don't want to start. You know the process I've got to go through. I got to go back through site plan and do all that. I'd rather get through the Thruway and see if I can get this worked out and get the Fee Title and get the construction this year and then all the problem is over.

Mr. Canfield: But just one last question?

Mr. Dowd: Sure.

Mr. Canfield: I believe you do have to go back to the Planning Board anyway to have this extinguished if it's not done?

Mr. Dowd: Correct. If I was going to extinguish it I would have to go back to the Planning Board because right now it's still on the plan and I think it was a smart move on their part. It keeps my feet to the fire to keep going on this and that's what we want to do.

Mr. Canfield: Thank you. I have nothing else.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Hughes: So should we reserve our decision on the sign until you get the Fee?

Mr. Dowd: I think one has nothing to do with the other. I've come in for a request to get a second pylon. I still think the property needs it. I have an obligation under my approvals with the Planning Board. I spoke with them getting the right in/right out. I think that that's enough.  

Mr. Hughes: And you do understand that the arch line of those parameters of both of those easements go right up to the traffic light? 

Mr. Dowd: My understanding in speaking with my engineers is that they do not go all the way to the intersection. I do agree with Mr. Canfield that if we were able to pull the right in/right out and in fact, I think it would only be a right in. 

Mr. Hughes: Well that was one of the questions that I had. It shows here arrows both ways.

Mr. Dowd: What it shows…I agree with you Mr. Hughes…what is shown right now is correct. It's a right in/right out. I believe what Mr. Canfield and the Board has been talking about is going closer to the intersection and if we go closer to the intersection it would only be a right in.

Mr. Hughes: O.K. And I did misspeak a couple of sentences ago. The original cut to the Palmerone Farmhouse is where that right of way ends just east of that original curb cut. It doesn't go to the intersection.   

Mr. Dowd: That is my understanding. It does not go to the intersection.  

Mr. Hughes: O.K. but they do go quite a ways…

Mr. Dowd: It does go quite a way.

Mr. Hughes: …up to this distance here. So no matter where you locate it you are still in those rights of ways. O.K. I have nothing else. Thank you.

Mr. Manley: I'll just like to add for the record that most corner lots in the Town of Newburgh have multiple entrances. For example, Newburgh Nissan has entrances on two sides, the Sunoco station, Lowe's; you can pick Home Depot, that particular parcel. You can pick a number of other areas, the Dairy Queen over on 52, two entrances. What Mr. Canfield is making reference to with regard to two entrances for emergency services purposes…I've been a Fireman, I've been involved in emergency services, public safety is paramount when you're designing a parcel and that's certainly one of the things with regard to this is ultimately…Mr. Canfield brings many good points…public safety is paramount at least for me in any type of development whether it’s the size of Lowe's or whether it's the size of Dairy Queen on 52.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions or comments?

Ms. Drake: I’ll make a motion to close the Public Hearing.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: Yes

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: Yes



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: Yes

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Mr. Dowd: Thank you all.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

(Time Noted – 8:43 PM)

Chairperson Cardone: Before proceeding the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight's applications. If I could ask in the interest of time if you would step into the hallway and we'll call you back in shortly
(Time Noted – 8:44PM)

ZBA MEETING – JUNE 26, 2008       (Resumption for decision: 9:46 PM)

JOSEPH PALMERONE &


N.E.CORNER ROUTE 300 & ROUTE 17K

NEWBURGH RETAIL DEVELOPERS, LLC     (97-2-34) IB ZONE (NEWBURGH)

Applicant is seeking an area variance to erect a second freestanding (pylon) sign.  

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Joseph Palmerone & Newburgh Retail Developers, LLC, NE corner Route 300 and Route 17K seeking an area variance to erect a second freestanding (pylon) sign. And the report from the County, the recommendation is Local Determination. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Manley: Well I think initially one of the things that I looked at in approving the signage was entranceways. I'd be more than happy to let the original decision of the Zoning Board stand of keeping the sign where it was originally placed if the applicant can secure the necessary roadway then they can place there sign there. However I don't see the necessity, at least in my opinion, for the sign if there is no entranceway.

Mr. Hughes: I agree with Mr. Manley. I'm not one for counting chickens before they are hatched. I mean, you don't know what the Thruway and the State of New York and everybody else is going to do on this.

Mr. Donovan: Let me make sure I understand, Jim what you're saying is, the request is to move the sign and then to build the sign whether the entrance gets built or not?

Mr. Manley: Correct.

Mr. Donovan: So, did you say you wanted to leave it at its original location?

Chairperson Cardone: It can't be there.

Mr. Manley: Well, if they secure the right of way from the State they can put it where it was originally supposed to go. But because they don't have that right of way and because they don't own the property yet they can't place it there right now. So the applicant wanted to go ahead and move it and then well if we get the road put in then they'll put the road in but my thought is if you don't have a road there you really don't need the sign.

Mr. Hughes: Well the customer may need the sign. That's not the issue here that I'm concerned about. I agree with you in part with what you are saying but if the sign was where it was designed to be originally and the road was secured and they bought the property and it was a sealed deal they wouldn't have to be here again to move the sign. 

Mr. Manley: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: I think that Jim was trying to get across to the Board.

Mr. McKelvey: Also, like what Jerry said, they'd like them to move the road too.

Mr. Hughes: I think there's too much engineering that has to be worked out here. I know that Mr. Dowd said he doesn't want to relocate and there is a lot of money involved in what's there. I'd rather be safe and know where the thing is going before we move signs and anything else. 

Mr. Manley: We could be back here in three months if they have to move the road.

Mr. Hughes: If they can't make the purchase with the Thruway or they can't make the purchase with the State of New York then it's a done…you know, it's cooked. 

Mr. Donovan: Yes. That's fine. But just to be clear, I think that the testimony was he'd put the sign there no matter what.

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Mr. Donovan: That's up to the Board though. I don't know if the only issue that would then come about is the road got…if the entrance was moved…if that became an issue.

Mr. Manley: I think the other issue though is when I went ahead and granted the approval for the signage it was because I knew a road was going in there figuring that he would need a sign to identify where to come in. If you're not going to have a road there really there is no case or really, in my opinion, for having the sign there.

Mr. McKelvey:  The problem is if they move the road it's pretty close to that sign where it is that they want to put it.  

Mr. Manley: That's the other issue there. 

Ms. Eaton: I think they need the sign moved for the convenience of the public. I understand what you're all saying but I do think that they need some identification on Route 17K.

Chairperson Cardone: And I think the applicant stated that, even if there was not an entrance there they would need the sign to know to make the entrance on 300.

Mr. Maher: Are they within their allowances for signage to begin with?

Chairperson Cardone: Excuse me?

Mr. Maher: Are they within their allowances for signage to begin with?

Chairperson Cardone: No. They're asking…

Mr. Donovan: No, they've already received…I'm sorry to interrupt you; they already received a variance to increase and to have the extra freestanding sign and to have a larger pole sign area. The request is just to move the one extra sign from one location to the other.

Mr. Hughes: It's a location thing only.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval? 

Ms. Eaton: I make a motion for approval.

Ms. Drake: Second.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll call.

                                  John McKelvey: No

                                  Brenda Drake: Yes


                      Ruth Eaton: Yes

                                  Ronald Hughes: No



          Michael Maher: Yes

                                  James Manley: No

                                  Grace Cardone: Yes

Ms. Gennarelli: That's four yes, three no.
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(Time Noted – 10:16 PM)
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END OF MEETING                                           (Time Noted – 10:16 PM)

Chairperson Cardone: Is there any other business to be considered?

(No response)

Chairperson Cardone: Everyone has the minutes from April and May. 

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion to approve the minutes from April and May's meeting.

Mr. McKelvey: I'll second that.

Ms. Eaton: I was not at the April meeting. I was at May meeting.

Chairperson Cardone: Can we do them separately then?

Ms. Drake: I make a motion to approve the April minutes.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. we have a motion and a second. All those in favor?

Aye Mr. McKelvey, Ms. Drake, Mr. Hughes, Mr. Manley, Chairperson Cardone.

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

Ms. Eaton & Mr. Maher were absent from April Meeting - Abstained

Chairperson Cardone: On the May minutes?

Ms. Drake: I'll make a motion to approve the May minutes.

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

No response.

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried. Do we have any business, official business before we close the meeting? Do I have a motion to close the meeting?

Ms. Drake: I make a motion to close the meeting.

 Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor?

Aye All

Chairperson Cardone: Opposed?

(No response)

Chairperson Cardone: The meeting is adjourned.
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